BIONOTE



Dr. G. CHINNA DEVI completed B. Pharm in 2009 from Bangalore University, M. Pharm in 2004 from Annamalai University and holding a Doctoral degree in Pharmaceutical Sciences from JNTUH in 2015. She has worked as Asst professor for 6 years at Anurag Institutions, Hyderabad. Since 2010 working as Assistant Professor on contract at Palamuru University. Overall 20 years of academician and 3 years of industrial experience. Expertised in handling sophisticated instruments UV, HPLC, GC, IR and most efficient in method development. Authorised pharmaceutics I and II text books. She guided students in doing research work and encouraged to present papers in various 25 national and international conferences and published 10 papers in reputed national and international journals. Guided 18 M. Pharmacy projects on various topics. Member of IPGA. Most active NSS programme officer of Unit-VI and motivates the students towards social services, conducted awareness camps to motivate the people against Swachabharath, superstitial believes, child marriages and conducted Self Defence Programme for girl volunteers to make the volunteers interpidous. Certified Yoga Teacher and Evaluator from Yoga certification Board, Ayush, India. Qualified Pathanjali Assistant Yoga Teacher and Datta Kriya Yoga teacher, DKY international centre, Mysuru.

CURICULUM VITAE



Dr. G. CHINNA DEVI, Faculty in pharmacy, University College of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Palamuru University, MAHABUB NAGAR.

Phone: 9441110223

E-mail: gchinnadevi@gmail.com

DOCTORAL DETAILS

Received **PhD** for work on "Formulation and evaluation of sustained release dosage forms" from JNTUH. Awarded on 05-09-2015.

Formulated floating matrix tablets using Olibanum natural gum and synthetic Cross-linked starch-urea gum.

EDUCATIONAL DETAILS

- M.PHARMACY in INDUSTRIAL PHARMACY from Annamalai university (May 2004).
- B. PHARM from Bangalore University with an aggregate (1998).

TEXT BOOKS AUTHORED

Text book of pharmaceutics –I and II

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Faculty in Palamuru University, Mahabubnagar (since 1st July 2010).
- Worked as Assistant Professor in **Lalitha** and **Anurag** group of Institutions for 4yrs and 6 months (Dec 2005 to June 2010), Hyderabad.
- Worked as a lecturer in **MESCO** college of Pharmacy, Hyderabad, For 1yr and 4 months (2004 Aug-2005 Dec)

RESEARCH AREA INTERESTED AND HANDLED

- Pulsatile release capsules
- Buccal patches
- Floating tablets etc

TECHNICAL PROFILE:

- FIRST AID course from St. John Ambulance Association, AP.
- Course of Elecro homeopathic system of medicine, AP.

• Tailoring and embroydery from state board of technical education and training, AP.

RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED

- 1. Lakshmi Radhika G, Mahanthesha MK, Chinna Devi G. formulation and in-vitro evaluation of sustained release matrix tablets of flurbiprofen using HPMC. International journal of advanced research. 2013, 1(7), 624-630.
- 2. G. Chinna Devi, Bhaskara Rao R, Lakshmi Narasu M. Preclinical pharmacokinetic evaluation of pioglitazone floating tablets formulated employing olibanum gum. Asian journal of Pharmaceutical and health sciences, 2012, 2 (2), 300 302.
- 3. Chinnadevi gajula, Bhaskara Rao Rayani. Formulation and evaluation of sustained release floating tablets of pioglitazone employing olibanum gum and HPMC. Asian journal of pharmaceutical and clinical research. 2012, 5 (91), 158 160.
- 4. G. Chinna Devi and Bhaskara Rao. Formulation and evaluation of sustained release floating tablets of pioglitazone employing cross linked starch urea and HPMC. Research journal of Pharmaceutical, Biological and chemical sciences. 2012, 3 (1), 217 224.
- 5. Lakshmi Radhika G, Yoganana R, Chinna Devi G, Snehalatha, Nagaraja TS, Design and evaluation of artemether tablets. International journal of pharmaceutical sciences. 2009, 1(1), 182 187.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES ATTENDED

- 1. Teachers orientation programme in palamuru university for 7 days in June 2016.
- 2. Research methodologies in pharmacy. 15 days (25.11.2013 to 09.12.2013). AICTE sponsored, in HITS college of pharmacy, Hyderabad.
- 3. Current trends in pharmaceutical product development including regulatory aspects. 2 weeks (19.08.2013 to 30.08.2013). AICTE sponsored, in Gokaraju Rangaraju college of pharmacy.

RESEARCH PAPERS PRESENTED IN CONFERENCES

- 1. Design and characterization of Aceclofenac matrix tablets in 1st Indo-Australian conference on current trends in pharmaceutical technologyand nano science, 27th December 2017.
- 2. G. Chinna Devi. Olibanum: A Natural gum resin pharmaceutical benefits. Oral presentation in Koti womens, Hyderabad. 2014
- 3. G. chinna Devi. Formulation and evaluation of lornoxicam buccal patches 65th IPC, 2013.

- 4. G. chinna Devi. Demand of pain relief agents in rural areas. 65th IPC, 2013.
- 5. G. Chinna Devi, G. Laxmi Narayana, G. Bharathy. Trojan horses drug delivery. Presented a poster in Spirit 13, IIT (**BHU**), Varanasi, UP. March 2013.
- 6. G. Chinna Devi, RIPS. Oral presentation on Pulsatile drug delivery of albendazole. **Anurag** college of Pharmacy, Hyderabad. March 2013.
- 7. G. Chinna Devi, P. Devaki Devi, P. Pavan Kumar. Formulation and evaluation on Muco adhesive patches of glibenclamide. Presented poster in **64**th **IPC**, Chennai. Dec 2012.
- 8. G. Chinna Devi, Bhaskara Rao R, Lakshmi Narasu M. Preclinical pharmacokinetic evaluation of pioglitazone floating tablets formulated employing olibanum gum. Presented poster in RAPS 2013, KU, Warangal. Nov 2012.
- 9. G. Chinna Devi, Bhaskara Rao R. Preclinical pharmacokinetic evaluation of pioglitazone tablets. Presented a poster at **BITS-Pilani**, Hyderabad Campus. Nov 2011.
- 10. G. Chinna Devi, R Bhaskara Rao, T Gopala Krishnamurthy. Pulsatile release of Albendazole. Poster presentation at IPAC-2009, **DIPSAR**, Delhi.
- 11. Rajani Yadav G, Harsha Keshini N, Ashwini Shilpa P, Chinna Devi G. Synthesis and characterization of 2,3- dihydro 2,4- disubstituted 1 H-1, 5 Benzodiazepine. Presented a poster at **59**th **IPC**, 2007, Varanasi.

GUIDED THE STUDENTS TO ATTEND THE CONFERENCES

- 1. 65th IPC, Hyderabad, 2013
- To participate in International seminar on export business opportunities for pharmaceutical products in Africa, NIPER, Hyderabad. May 2013.
- 3. To present poster in National conference, Spirit 13, IIT (BHU), Varanasi, UP. March 2013
- 4. To present research work in RIPS 2013, International conference at Anurag Institutions, Hyderabad 2013.
- 5. Natinal level fest at JPNES college, Mahabub Nagar.
- 6. National conference held at Sri Indu institute of pharmacy, 2012.
- 7. Biopharmacon-2K7, All Ameer college of pharmacy, Visakhapatnam, 2007.
- 8. Drug discovery and Nano technology. Yeshwanth mahavidyalaya, Nanded, Maharastra. 2007.
- 9. Recent trends in pharmaceutical sciences. Shrinathji institute of pharmacy, Nathdwara, Rajasthan. 2008.
- 10. Challenges and opportunities in pharmacognosy. Siddipet, Medak. 2008.
- 11. Conference Held at Moonray college of Pharmacy, 2010.

- 12. National conference on Nanotechnology held at Padmavathi school Of pharmacy, Tirupathy. 2010.
- 13. National conference held at Nalla Malla Reddy college of pharmacy.

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION

- Live web casting of poll process during the general elections to HOP/APLA 2014 on 30-04-2014.
- Participated in Guinness book of world records event "Bare Foot Walk" held at Palamuru University, Mahaboob Nagar, 2011.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Sincere and hard working
- Encouraging and guiding the students for participating in various conferences
- Initiative in taking up tasks.
- Certificates and Mementos won in different fields.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO ACADEMIC ENVIRONMENT

- NAAC work and documentation
- PCI work and documentation
- Handling of instruments
- Preparation and standardization of standard solutions
- Calibration of the equipment
- Doing Microsoft office works

TRAINING PROFILE

• **M. Pharm:** Performed Industrial training (1 month) and project (6 months) in **M/S Dr. REDDY'S** Laboratories, Bachupally, Hyderabad.